
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com"
Cc: Naranjo, Mark; Zane Kurtz
Subject: RE: Jolly Roger (1RP-3541) Request for Closure
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:09:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Bockisch:
 
Excellent. Thank you.
 
Olivia
 

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:59 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: Re: Jolly Roger (1RP-3541) Request for Closure
 
We’ll get them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2018, at 4:34 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Bockisch:
 
Yes; that would be optimal. Since Figure 2 in the closure report for 1RP-3541 does not
have a scale, please collect representative samples approximately 50 ft. interval or one
sample every 75 cubic yards. Please confirm or inform for clarification.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark
<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Fox State No. 3 and 4 (1RP-3541) Request for Closure
 
Olivia,
 
For the Jolly Roger, the site was backfilled before we collected a composite sample
from the backfill. Prior to backfilling we collected two composite samples from the
stockpile that was about 600 cubic yards in size. The samples were analyzed to contain
390 mg/kg and 610 mg/kg chloride. Based on this, it appears that the blended soil
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should be below 600 mg/kg. However, if you want we could collect some composite
hand auger samples and have them analyzed.
 
Bernie
 
Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | VOIP Ext: 867310 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>; Naranjo, Mark
<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Fox State No. 3 and 4 (1RP-3541) Request for Closure
 
Good morning Mr. Bockisch:
 
Please be advised that the closure report for 1RP-3541 is for Jolly Roger 16 State #1,
not Fox State. Do you have field or laboratory data of the blended soil for backfilling to
verify that chloride levels were <= 600 mg/kg? If so, please provide and indicate
approximately at what volume per sample.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>
Subject: Fox State No. 3 and 4 (1RP-3541) Request for Closure
 
Olivia/Amber,
 
On behalf of EOG Resources, Inc. GHD is submitting the attached request for closure
and final C-141 for the above referenced site. Please feel free to contact me if you have
any questions.
 
Bernie
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Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
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Please consider our environment before printing this email
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